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COMMON GOOD ASSET REGISTER FOR THE FORMER BURGH OF CROMARTY

	LAND AND BUILDINGS

	Cromarty was originally a Royal Burgh however, in 1670, the town council alienated their whole estate to Sir John Urquhart of Cromarty. Thereafter, Cromarty was considered to be a Burgh of Barony held under the proprietors of the estate of Cromarty.



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	East Church Hall
	Burnside Place, IV11 8XQ.
UPRN: 130111924.
In site adjacent to site containing East Church.
	Total site area 1182m².
Title deed: Trustees for the Congregation of Cromarty Parish Church in favour of the Provost, Magistrates & Councillors of the Burgh of Cromarty together with a Minute of Waiver by Colonel George Duncan Noel Ross (superior) both recorded 8 November 1962.
Minute of Waiver varied the restriction of religious or education use to provide that the Hall should be used “in all time coming for social & community purposes in connection with the town of Cromarty”. Inalienable.
Leased out

	Kirkie Brae or Chapel Brae
Includes Hugh Miller’s monument and Cromarty War Memorial.
	UPRN: 130147613.
Bordered by Denny Road, Cromarty Burial Ground, recreation ground, open ground and located to the rear of the library and the courthouse.
	12642.36m² amenity land.
Title deed: Feu Charter by Brigadier-General Sir Walter Ross of Cromarty in favour of The Burgh of Cromarty registered 29 October 1926.
Chapel Brae gifted as a “Memoria of the Great War 1914-1918 for the purpose of a public recreation ground for the Burgh of Cromarty and for no other uses or purposes whatsoever”. Inalienable.




	ART AND ARTIFACTS

	None on register








	COMMON GOOD FUND



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Cromarty Common Good Fund
	N/A
	Fund set up for benefit of former Burgh of Cromarty. Financial information about this fund is contained within the Annual Accounts and Area Committee monitoring reports which are available on the Highland Council website.
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